HARD SKILLS

FRONT END

JavaScript

React

HTML5

CSS

SASS

Bootstrap

Responsive Website Design Search Engine Optimization

BACK END

Apache

PHP

SOL

MySQL

MongoDB

Node.js

AUTOMATION TOOLS

Gulp

Webpack

CMS

WordPress

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Photoshop

InDesign

Illustrator

XD

SOFT SKILLS

Critical Thinking, Problem Solving, Collaboration, Creativity, Detail Oriented, Time Management, Self-Directed

PHONE

(916) 544-0622

EMAIL

april@aprilauger.com

LINKEDIN

linkedin.com/in/april-auger

ONLINE PORTFOLIO

aprilauger.com

ADDRESS

1268 Coggins Drive Redding, CA 96003

April Auger

Senior Web Developer & UI Designer

Experienced Senior Developer and UI Designer with a passion for building intuitive, responsive, and highly optimized websites that load fast and create a better user experience. Bringing forth expertise in all stages of website creation, including research, planning, design, development, testing, deployment, and maintenance. Able to effectively work independently or collaborate in a team setting.

EMPLOYMENT

Senior Web Developer & UI Designer

Uptown Studios (2021 - Present)

- · Work independently and collaboratively with a team to develop UI/UX workflows
- · Create sitemaps, wireframes, user flow diagrams, and prototypes
- · Turn prototypes into intuitive websites built with WordPress
- · Create consistency between the back end and front end by developing Gutenberg blocks
- · Build custom themes and plugins to meet client needs
- Build responsive designs for mobile, tablet, and desktop computers
- Optimize websites and implement SEO strategies to improve site performance and increase search engine traffic
- · Write maintainable, efficient, and secure code using the best practices in web development
- · Identify and resolve website issues

Full Stack Web Developer

Self-Employed (2009 - 2021)

- Collaborate with clients to gather business requirements, create concepts, control project flow, and ensure deliverables are completed on time
- Ensure client needs are met by managing all stages of website creation
- Create sitemaps, wireframes, user flow diagrams, and prototypes
- · Build custom WordPress themes and plugins to meet client needs
- · Optimize websites and implement SEO strategies
- · Write maintainable, efficient, and secure code using the best practices in web development
- Maintain website security to prevent unauthorized access to data, applications, and devices
- · Identify and resolve website issues
- · Add additional features to enhance user experience or improve existing features

Web Developer & Database Administrator

Diocese of Sacramento (2000 - 2021)

- · Plan, design, develop, test, and maintain company websites
- · Setup database configurations and maintain system security
- · Create SQL queries and data extractions to analyze data and report findings
- · Write support documentation for internal and external use
- Train and supervise data processing staff
- Stay up-to-date on emerging technologies

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Web Development (2020)

Bellevue University (GPA: 4.0)

Associates of Computer Information Science (2011)

Sacramento City College (GPA: 3.9)